Matthieu Santon

Profile

Master in Finance from ESCP Europe (European School of Management). He is currently Corporate Development & Holdings Deputy Director of the Casino Group.

His professional experience has been in investment banking at Bank of America Merrill Lynch and Perella Weinberg Partners as an advisor on strategic projects and acquisitions. His experience in financial management and strategic project enables significant contributions, especially in development opportunities.



Education

Graduate Degree: Master in Finance from ESCP Europe, France. 2004.

Professional Experience

Casino Group - France:

Corporate Development & Holdings Deputy Director. 2012 – present.

Perella Weinberg Partners - United Kingdom:

M&A and Restructuring Advisor. France. 2009 - 2012.

Merrill Lynch – United Kingdom:

Investment Banking Advisor. 2005 - 2009.

Languague

- French: Native.
- Other languages: English, Spanish.